P-028-001
Ms. Peterson received a response to her request on October 7, 2011.

From: King, James

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Francis, Carley; Hines, Maurice

Cec: document.control

Subject: Second D. Peterson Call - total project cost of acquisitions numbers

Good morning,

Debbie Peterson called me directly this morning at 11:09 am. [ spoke with her for two
minutes. She iterated her request from her earlier voicemail — which I’ve since
forwarded to you both eatlier this morming.

p-o2s-001| Ms- Peterson is asking for, “total project cost of acquisitions numbers, for both
highway and transit, broken down by parks, busimess and homes.”

She indicated that she was certain this information was in the newly released FEIS but
she could not find it. Ms Peterson said she would hold for the answers, as she was
sure we were asked for this data all the time and that she was sute that I would have
the data handy for her. I indicated to Ms.Peterson that, “the leg work to get her those
numbers would take some time to complete.”

JK
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